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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FELONY

EASTERN DISTRICT OF LOUISIANA

INDICTMENT FOR CONSPIRACY
TO COMMIT MONEY LAUNDERING AND MONEY LAUNDERING

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA * CRIMINAL NO. 2 1 - 0 1 3 0
V. * SECTION: SECT G MAG 2
° °
EMMANUEL UGBAJA * VIOLATIONS: 18 U.S.C. § 1956
18 U.S.C. § 1957
* 18 U.S.C. §2
* * *

The Grand Jury charges that:

COUNT 1
(Conspiracy to Commit Money Laundering 18 U.S.C. § 1956)
A. AT ALL TIMES MATERIAL HEREIN:

I. Defendant EMMANUEL UGBAJA (“UGBAJA”) was a Nigerian national

residing in the state of Georgia.

2. Victim 1 was a resident of Parsons, Kansas.
3. Victim 2 was a resident of Richmond, California.
4. Bourg Marine, Inc., (Bourg Marine) was a broker for the sale of boats and vessels
Fac
located in Kenner, Louisiana. Process
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9, A specified unlawful activity as defined in Title 18, United States Code, Sections
1956(c)(7)(A) and 1961(1) includes wire fraud in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section
1343.

B. THE CONSPIRACY:

Beginning at a time unknown, and continuing until the date of this Indictment, in the
Eastern District of Louisiana, and elsewhere, defendant UGBAJA and others known and unknown
to the Grand Jury did knowingly and willfully combine, conspire, confederate and agree with
others to engage and attempt to engage in a monetary transaction by, through, and to a financial
institution, affecting interstate commerce, in criminally derived property of a value greater than
$10,000, such property having been derived from a specified unlawful activity, that is wire fraud
in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1343, in violation of Title 18, United States

Code, Section 1957.

C. OVERT ACTS:

1. In or around September of 2018, Victim 1 was contacted by an individual known
to her as “Richard Josh Kanhai” through eHarmony. They subsequently began communicating
through telephone calls, text messages, and email. “Kanhai” told Victim 1 that he was an
architectural engineer, and that he won a bid for a big project in Madrid, Spain.

2. “Kanhai” sent Victim 1 an image of a check for $4.2 million that he was purportedly
paid for the project and told Victim 1 that he would have to use his own money to get the equipment
he needed in order to start the project because it would take three weeks for the check to clear to
his bank account. “Kanhai” told Victim 1 that he had $400,000 but he needed $600,000 and Victim -

1 agreed to give him $100,000.
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C. THE OFFENSE:

On or about the dates and in the approximate amounts set forth below, in the Eastern
District of Louisiana and elsewhere, the defendant UGBAJA did knowingly engage and attempt
to engage in monetary transactions by, through, or to a financial institution, affecting interstate
commerce, in criminally derived property of a value greater than $10,000, that is the deposit,
withdrawal, and transfer of funds in the amounts indicated below, such property having been
derived from a specified unlawful activity, that is wire fraud in violation of Title 18, United States
Code, Section 1344 involving fraudulent transactions with a financial institution in furtherance of

the scheme:

COUNT | DATE TYPE PAYOR PAYEE AMOUNT

2 10/9/2018 | Bank wire - DECT Investment, LLC | Bourg Marine $40,000
Fifth Third
Bank account
to First
American
Bank

3 11/6/2018 | Bank wire - DECT Investment, LL.C | Bourg Marine $20,000
Fifth Third
Bank account
to First
American
Bank

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1957 and 2.

NOTICE OF FORFEITURE

1. The allegations of Counts 1 through 3 of this Indictment are incorporated by

reference as though set forth fully herein for the purpose of alleging forfeiture to the United States.

2. As a result of the offenses alleged in Counts 1 through 3, the defendant,

EMMANUEL UGBAJA, shall forfeit to the United States pursuant to Title 18, United States



Case 2:21-cr-00130-NJB-DPC Document 1 Filed 10/14/21 Page 7 of 8





